TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From | To

Tmt.K. Geethanjali, I.F.S., | The Principal Chief Conservator
Conservator of Forests, \ of Forests, (Head of Department)
Chennai Circle, Chennai-06. | Chennai-15.

Ref.No.D/6473/2021, Dated.24.01.2022.

Sir,

Sub: FORESTS - Forest (Conservation ) Act 1980 — Chennai
Circle / Chennai Forest Division - Proposal for
diversion of 1.569 ha of Forest Land in Nanmangalam
RF for Chennai Metro Rail Limited Phase II C5-06
Madhavaram to Sholinganallur  corridor in
Nanmangalam Forest Land for elevated Metro Station
in Chengalpattu District in Chennai Forest Division
area in favour of Chennai Metro Rail Limited, Chennai
Admin Building, Poonamalle High Road, Koyambedu,
Chennai - Clarification called for — Reply Submission —
Regarding.

Ref: 1. On. line Application Proposal No.FP/TN/Rail/
141594/2021, Dated:21.04.2021, 22.06.2021 and
20.07.2021.

2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Head of
Department) Chennai Ref.No.TS3/17316/2021,
Dated:04.01.2022.

3. Government Letter No.22539/FR-10/2021-1,
Dated:29.12.2021.

4. The Conservator of Forests, Chennai Circle,
Chennai Ref.N0o.D/6473/2021, Dated:05.01.2022.

5. The District Forest Officer, Chennai Forest
Division, Chennai Ref.No.D/3616/2019,
Dated:12.01.2022 and 21.01.2022.

6. The Forest Range Officer, Tambaram Range
C.No0.95/2021, Dated:19.01.2022.

%%k
With reference to the above the District Forest Officer has
submitted that, the details called for by the Government as follows.
e,



%

Clarification

Reply to Government

— |
© |0

The status of land resumed
Quaid-E-Milleth
Education Trust (0.1016 ha)

| from

along with reasons for show

in this separately.

The Government G.0.Ms.No.226 E &
(FR-10) department dated: 25.09.2012
issued orders for resumption of the
utilized area of 29.33 acres from the |
Quaid-E-Milleth Education Trust leaving
the of 10.67 acres of land
underutilization of the Quaid-E-Milleth
As ordered in G.O

arca

Education Trust.
noted above the 29.33 acres was taken
by the Forest Department on
19.10.2012 and included in the RF area.
The area of 0.1016 ha of land now

over

proposed for diversion to CMRL is under
the control of the Forest Department and
the legal status of the land is ‘Reserved
Forest’. Hence this area of 0.1016 ha
has been shown separately which is
coming under resumed area from the

Quaid-E-Milleth Education Trust.

Will this diversion of 0.1153
ha land

repercussion

cause any

on existing
lease agreement made with
Quaid-E-Milleth Education

Trust.

It is submitted that this diversion of
0.1153 ha of land from the Quaid-E-
Milleth Education Trust may not cause
any repercussion on the existing lease
agreement made with Quaid-E-Milleth
Education Trust, as per the agreement
condition no.4 made with the District
Forest Officer, Chengalpattu Division by
the Quaid-E-Milleth Education Trust
dated:06.01.1976.




| The details of agreement condition no.4

is as “below

4. The second party may resume the
| ‘ land wholly or in part, viz, District Forest
Officer, Chengalpattu Division, Madras

i (now District Forest Officer, Chennai |

Forest Division, Chennai) on behalf of
the Government Tamil Nadu. (with any
. buildings thereon) if in the opinion of the |
! . Party of the Second Part, the land is
|

‘ required for a public purpose or for
conducting mining operation. In the

event of such resumption or in the event

| ( of the acquisition of the land for any
reason the compensation payable for the

land and trees, shall in no case, exceed

l the amount paid for them by the Party of
the First part or their value at the time of
‘ resumption or acquisition whichever may

‘ be less”

I am submitting herewith a copy of the District Forest Officer,
Chennai Forest Division, Chennai reference 5t cited, dated:

21.01.2022 for kind perusal and further action.

Encl: As above

Yours Faithfully
Sd/- K. Geethanjali,
Conservator of Forests,
Chennai Circle
Chenneu 06

//t.c.b.o// )l
Sen raug tmg Off1cer
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